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Solicitation 20-188-001 - Traut Elementary School Site Regrading and Concrete Replacement

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Awing and Concrete

Can the bid just be for the concrete removal and replacement and not for any awning work?

Answer: Yes.  The awning, gutter and downspout work will be completed by the owner.

02/20/2020

Q2 Question: irrigation lines

Is there an estimated depth of the existing irrigation lines?

Answer: The estimated depth of the irrigation lines, per District Tech Specs main lines are 24” deep,

and lateral lines are 12” deep. They should also be sleeved.

02/26/2020

Q3 Question: Irrigation shut off

Will the irrigation be shut off? What are the water requirements for the temporarily un-irrigated

landscape?

Answer: The irrigation can be shut off, and with the anticipated time off being a week or so, this should

not be a problem with the adjacent landscaping.

02/26/2020

Q4 Question: Structural Fill

Please clarify the structural fill specifications. 2'-0" depth?

Answer: The 2’0” structural fill refers to the “concrete fire-lane structural sidewalk detail”, and does not

apply in this situation. The intent is to remove the existing concrete, and adjust/modify the underlying

conditions to promote drainage away form the building, and replace with new concrete.

02/26/2020

Q5 Question: doweling specification

Please clarify the doweling requirements. 6'-0" spacing?

Answer: The 6’0” dowel spacing requirement also refers to the above mentioned detail, and does not

apply in this situation

02/26/2020

Q6 Question: Concrete Joints

Are the concrete joints to be saw-cut or troweled?

Answer: The concrete joints can be saw-cut, instead of troweled.

02/26/2020
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